

## TRAVIS BRUNS

1029 E. MAIN ST.  
STAMFORD, CT  
860-839-3832  
tsbruns@yahoo.com

---

### PROFILE

Travis Bruns is an active member of the Connecticut classical music scene. Among the highlights of his recent career, he served as Principal Bass for the CT Virtuosi Chamber Orchestra for eight years. During that time, the CVCO performed much of the standard opera repertoire as resident orchestra of CT Lyric Opera.

### EXPERIENCE

#### PRINCIPAL BASS

*Connecticut Virtuosi Chamber Orchestra* 2006-2014  
Connecticut's premier chamber orchestra and the resident orchestra of the Connecticut Lyric Opera

#### SECTION BASS

*Hartford Symphony* 2007-2013

#### ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL BASS

*Eastern Connecticut Symphony Orchestra* 2006-2010

### EDUCATION

#### HARTT SCHOOL OF MUSIC

*Master of Music degree*  
*Robert Black, instructor*

#### UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

*Bachelor of Music degree*  
*Peter Lloyd, instructor*

### REFERRALS

Robert Black, Peter Lloyd, Edward Rozie